

Meeting notes from Nov. 1st meeting.

This meeting was Ann N., Rebecca and Karen. The agenda was to talk about our next year:

1. Yard Sale in the fall, early October. Spring is too busy for families with kids, closing the school year, and then it's hot--or raining like last year!?!
-are you interested in doing this again?
2. Other activities: my idea was to make the few (4 required) meetings we will have next year have some attraction: e.g., a plant swap in Feb., summer safety program in June...All ideas welcome. Maybe a newsletter in March or April?
with some upcoming activity for summer?
3. Sponsors: do Mary and Tim want to stay on board with us? I'd like to solicit local businesses to advertise in a newsletter to help with the expense of having it delivered.
4. RCONA is seeing if we(Roseville) can hold NNO in October instead of August. I flatly said that *I* am not doing it in August again.

Our next meeting will be 1st Tuesday in February, the 7th.